
Dear Ms Rowan 

 

I refer to the above LRB submission and recent written comments received from the 

ex.father in law of the appellant and wish to confirm that he is correct that the 

Appeal Statement appeared to indicate direct parental lineage, rather than by 

mere marriage and did not reflect the fact that a divorce had taken place. 

 

These matters would not have represented a material consideration in any case and 

we trust will not cause any difficulty in determining the submission. 

 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Craig J. S Mackay 

 

Managing Director 

Principal Designer 
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